
GOVERNMENT OF TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * jr - I 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Director, Office of Planning 
Development Review & Coordlination 

From: Wchard S. Nero~ Jr. ~ 
Deputy Director of Operations 

Date: OCT 2 2 2012 

Re: BZA Application No. _l_{_i.__f_ . ....~~.7 ___ _ 

& '9Sf'§ 'W 1 

Attached hereto is a copy of the above-numbered application with related memorandum 

-
or a Notke of Certification from the Zoning Adminiistrator's Office. This application was 

filed on I 0/ If/ I J- . lP'Iease note that tl DCMR, subsectioi1113• 14.2, 
I I . 

requires that your report be filed at least seven (7) days priotr to the date set for the public 

lhlearing ii.n tb.us case. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DA TJF.: 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
District of Co ']''Ia t/ . ~ 

CASENO. I 7 d 7 
EXIIIBIT NO. !3 

·--------------------·__:. _____________ _ 
441 4111 Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 

lc·lcphone ( 202) 727 .(,:\1\ Facsimile: (202) 727-n072 E-Mail: deoz@dc.gov Web Site: www dcoz.dc.g,o' 
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